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Bockman, Jacqueline

To: natalie@becklawyers.com
Cc: Lon J. Dale (E-mail), Monte D. Beck (E-mail); Larry W. Jones (E-mail); Carrie L. Garber (mm McCarter (E-
mail)

Subject: RE: Rausch TTD Spreadsheet
: FEB 2 5 2005
Natalie: _
. OFFICE OF
Thank you for the e-mail. The Court did not receive this updated version of thRsKg %ﬁ%ﬂﬂhﬂﬁﬁie a
note in my minute entry of this.

By copy of this e-mail to Lon Dale, Larry Jones and Carrie Garber, | am providing them copies of the
spreadsheet. '

I will also make the suggested changes Mr. Beck had to the minute entry:

Changing the date of July, 1, 1987, in the second paragraph to March 8, 1979.

Adding to the first paragraph on page two: "| suggested Liberty retrieve from the computer bank those PTD
claimants beginning July 1, 1987, in case the Montana Supreme Court rules in favor of the claimants on this
issue."

Adding the language "and its related affiliate companies” to the third sentence of the first paragraph on page
two, after "Therefore, Liberty".

Thank you.

Jackie Bockman
Deputy Clerk
Workers' Compensation Court

jpockman@mt.gov

From: Natalie Phillips [mailto:natalie@becklawyers.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 3:57 PM

~ To: Bockman, Jacqueline ' |
 Subject: Rausch TTD Spreadsheet |

Dear Jackie,

| have attached the corrected spreadsheet of TTD Claims with Payments Greater Than One Year. Please compare it to your

 spreadsheet titled the same. It identifies 553 claimants. This list was sent to us from Diana Ferriter along with a December 27,

2004, letter. She had requested that we use this list rather than the one mailed on October 25, 2004. That list only identified 423
claimants. The October 25, 2004, PTD spreadsheet remained unchanged as did the TTD Claims with Payments Greater Than Two
Years. Monte intends to ask Diana if she will break down the spreadsheets into another listing for those with greater than 18
months between time of injury and the Rausch decision. Please call if you have any guestions.

Natalie Phillips, Registered Paralegal
BECK, AMSDEN & RUGGIERO, PLLC
1946 Stadium Drive, Suite 1

Bozeman, MT 59715

Phone: (406) 586-8700

Fax: (406) 586-8960
www.becklawyers.com

NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged material and is intended for use solely by the above-referenced
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recipient. Any review, copying, printing, digsure, distribution or other use by any othegarson or entity is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the named recipient or believe you have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender and delete the copy you

received. Thank you.
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